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Patrick Flynn

From: Scott Gosnell
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 1:31 PM
To: Bryan Gongre
Subject: FW: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs

FYI 
 
Scott Gosnell | Area Manager 

 
Email : sgosnell@uiwater.com 
Office: 407.682.5651 
Mobile: 407.509.4979 
200 Weathersfield Avenue | Altamonte Springs, FL | 32714 

 
 

From: sjc@precontanks.com <sjc@precontanks.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:51 AM 
To: Scott Gosnell <Scott.Gosnell@uiwater.com> 
Cc: amoore@precontanks.com 
Subject: RE: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and verify that the content is safe.  

Scott, 
 
Sorry for the delay. I have been trying to get you fit into the schedule for this year. Unfortunately, we already had our 
schedule built out through the end of the year. I currently have you on the schedule for Jan. 18. I’m still looking to work 
you guys in earlier if possible. Please let me know if that date works for you. 
 

From: Scott Gosnell <Scott.Gosnell@uiwater.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 7:18 AM 
To: sjc@precontanks.com 
Subject: FW: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 
Steve, 
 
Have you guys made your schedules yet? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Scott Gosnell | Area Manager 
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Email : sgosnell@uiwater.com 
Office: 407.682.5651 
Mobile: 407.509.4979 
200 Weathersfield Avenue | Altamonte Springs, FL | 32714 

 
 

From: Scott Gosnell  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 7:33 AM 
To: sjc@precontanks.com 
Cc: Adrian Moore <amoore@precontanks.com> 
Subject: RE: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 
Steve, 
 
Wekiva will be available first. The three days to fill and test is about right. I can empty the tank in about a day and a half. 
 
Regards, 
 
Scott Gosnell | Area Manager 

 
Email : sgosnell@uiwater.com 
Office: 407.682.5651 
Mobile: 407.509.4979 
200 Weathersfield Avenue | Altamonte Springs, FL | 32714 

 
 

From: sjc@precontanks.com <sjc@precontanks.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 3:18 PM 
To: Scott Gosnell <Scott.Gosnell@uiwater.com> 
Cc: 'Adrian Moore' <amoore@precontanks.com> 
Subject: RE: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and verify that the content is safe.  
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Scott, we are in the process of building our schedule for Nov. and Dec. I have a couple questions for you so that we can 
put your tanks on the schedule.  
 

1. Which site will be available first? Wekiva or Des Pinar? 
2. How much downtime can we expect between tanks? About 3 days to fill and test before we can draw down the 

next tank? How long do you expect it to take to empty the tanks? 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Steven Crews 
Assistant Project Manager 
Special Projects 
 

 
Precon Corporation 
115 SW 140th Terrace 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 

Ph: 352-332-1200 
Cell: 352-474-7040 
Fax: 352-332-1199 
sjc@precontanks.com 
 
 
 

From: Scott Gosnell <Scott.Gosnell@uiwater.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:48 AM 
To: sjc@precontanks.com 
Cc: Adrian Moore <amoore@precontanks.com> 
Subject: RE: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 
Steven, 
 
I would like to see when we can get on the schedule to complete our project? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Scott Gosnell | Area Manager 
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Email : sgosnell@uiwater.com 
Office: 407.682.5651 
Mobile: 407.509.4979 
200 Weathersfield Avenue | Altamonte Springs, FL | 32714 

 
 

From: sjc@precontanks.com <sjc@precontanks.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Scott Gosnell <Scott.Gosnell@uiwater.com> 
Cc: amoore@precontanks.com 
Subject: Remobilization proposal - Wekiva and Des Pinar WTP Repairs 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and verify that the content is safe.  

Scott,  
 
Attached is the proposal for the remobilization. Please let us know if you have any comments.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Steven Crews 
Assistant Project Manager 
Special Projects 
 

 
Precon Corporation 
115 SW 140th Terrace 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 

Ph: 352-332-1200 
Cell: 352-474-7040 
Fax: 352-332-1199 
sjc@precontanks.com 
 






















